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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:36 AM

To: ‘eduardo.berrocal@flamingocarge.com’
Subject: RE: FLAMINGO CARGO INC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please ailow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
ROS Cusiomer Satigfaction Survey.

From: Eduardo Berrocal [mailto:eduardo.berrocal@flamingocargo.com]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:33 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FLAMINGO CARGO INC

| also need to change the principal & mailing address for another company of ours: E & M GROUP LLC, document
# L09000012972.

3705 NW 115 Ave, Unit 1
Doral, FL 33178

Thanks,

Eduardo

Flamingo Cargo Inc.
3705 NW 115 Ave, Unit 1
Doral, FL 33178
305-594-2222
305-594-2300

Fax 305-594-2244

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 8:14 AM

To: eduardo.berrocal@flamingecargo.com
Subject: RE: FLAMINGO CARGO INC

The 2010 annual report was filed for the listed Corporation on 01/05/10. The next annual report will not be due
untit 2011,

Rob
Internet Access
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfagtion_Survey

From: Eduardo Berrocal [mailto:eduardo.berrocal@flamingocargo.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:35 PM : i
To: corphelp

Subject: FLAMINGO CARGO INC

Importance: High

Hello...

I'm interested to know if | should be filing our annual report for 2010. 'm in doubt because | know we filed in

January 2010 but not sure if that's good for all of 2010 or if | needed to file anything further by the end of July,
Can you review our information and let me know?

Thanks,

Eduardo

Flamingo Cargo Inc.
3705 NW 115 Ave, Unit 1
Doral, FL 33178
305-594-2222
305-594-2300

Fax 305-594-2244
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